INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: JANET BINNS
FROM: ROB ZUBER

SUBJECT: LORENCITO CANYON, RN-04 REVIEW

DATE: 5/17/2017
CC: JIM STARK
Janet,

Please review the Lorencito Canyon permit (PAP and other relevant documents) in terms of soils and re-vegetation
as part of our renewal adequacy. Let me know if you have questions.

As for the Reclamation Cost Estimate, I have asked Clayton to look at that. He may be asking you questions
related to the CIRCES software. I will leave that to him.

Thanks,

Rob



